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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 April 2020 10:18 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Subject: FW: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
In addition to our email below, we also require valuation for the following vehicle:
1) SIH6796L — Road tax expired 1 April 2020, April 2012 Peugeot 308 1.6 GTI Turbo (M).

However the above vehicle is only ready for inspection on Friday. Hence you may want to conduct 2 vehicle
inspection together on Friday 3 April 2020.

We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit
DBS Bank Ltd

Tel - 6878 9026

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:03 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Please assist to provide valuation for the following vehicle:-
1) SKC6062K — Road tax expired 14 Sept 2019, Sept 2011 Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI
We had faxed the above the registration details, please acknowledged.
Thank you.
Audrey Goh
RMG-Consumer Credit

DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 9026



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SJH6796L

Make / Model
PEUGEOT / 308 1.6 GTI TURBO (M)

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
With Sun Roof

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No.:
VF34C5FU8BS322871

Propellant :

Petrol

Engine No.:
10FKAP1359330

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
1598 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :

147.0 kW (197 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
1850 kg

Unladen Weight :
1399 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2011

Original Registration Date :
02 Apr 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
A -Car (1600cc & below)

Quota Premium:
$56,551.00

COE Expiry Date :
01 Apr 2022

Road Tax Expiry Date :

01 Oct 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
01 Apr 2022

Inspection Due Date :
01 Apr 2021

Intended Transfer Date :

03 Apr 2020

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount:

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

NOx Emission :

PM Emission :
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7 Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Owrer 1D:

Vekhicle Details

VehicleNe.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Ceregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicie Medel:

Primary Colour:
Marufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Qrigina! Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paig:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Elig/bility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Theinformation contained hereinis correct as at 01 Apr 2020

OK

page 2

Singapore NRIC
642F

SIH6796L

Ng

17 Apr 2020
PEUGEQT

338 1.6GTI TURBO (M)
White

2011
10FKAP1359330
VF34C5FUBBS322871
1470 kW (197 bhp)
$23,284.00

02 Apr 2012

02 Apr 2012

0
52328400 (f 6 ¢ L

Yes
01 Apr2ga2
$12,806.00

01 Apr2022 &—

A - Car(1600cc & belaw)
10

$56,551.00

$11,067.00

$23,873.00 ,;‘( {J/r ”wﬂ,f(ﬁd
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Apr 2020

Singapore NRIC
662F

SJH6796L

No

17 Apr 2020
PEUGEOT

308 1.6 GTITURBO (M)
White

2011
10FKAP1359330
VF34C5FU8BS322871
147.0kW (197 bhp)
$23,284.00

02 Apr 2012

02 Apr 2012

0

$23,284.00

Yes
01 Apr2022
$12,806.00

01 Apr 2022

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$56.551.00

$11,067.00

$23,873.00
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enqunre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle i P S —— B
. Vehicle Owner Particulars e s o - . ~
i QOwner ID Type: STngappngE_lE_ o
! OwnerID: sofF
i VehicleDetails i L
Vehicle No.: B SIHeT96L o
. Vehicle to be Exported: S Ne - |
lPtended Deregistration Date: R ~ _J_._?_ﬁpr__zom . T - -
| \VehicleMake: o _ PEUGECT .
VehicleMode: o " asiscTiTuRBOM
PriHiawColour: - B White - S
’ Manufacturing Year: - 2011 T T T -
" EngineNo: B 10FKAP1359330 - )
" “ChassisNo: N T TVrsacsruessazaeTi i
7 Maximum Power Output: - T Umokw (197ehe
© Open Market Value: - $2328400 T
i Original RegistrationDate: C02Apr2012 .
: _First Registration Date: B 02Apr2011 B ._._..._ _' : o B B o
_Transfer Count: . 0
Actual ARF Paid: ) s23zse00 i
Intended PARF Rebate Details
~ PARFElgibility: T T e “
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: _ T T otapr2022
PARF Rebate Amount: N '$12,806.00 R
Intended COE Rebate Details _ e L .
C?EExpiryDate . L . 01Apr2022 ~ ) ~ U
COE Category: T A-Car(1600cc & below) -
COEPeriod(Years): S ) 1
.- T —— _ .
. COERebateAmount: - $1106700 R
 TotalRebateAmount R > T2 ) o e o i
The informatnon contained herein is correct as atOl Apr 2020 i i
OK

L('-E(VDV’O

11



4/1/2020 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

caCAarRMART.Con

THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Peugeot 308 Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)
Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Peugeot 308CC 1.6A Turbo $35,500 $10,070 /yr 29-Mar-2012 1,598 cc - Prime Motor & Leasing Available

Sport
Sporty White Peugeot 308 Hard Top Convertible, Powerful Drive, Very Well Maintained, High Paper Rebate Value, Worth To Buy For Short Term Usage, Easy
Financing, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Availab...

Office No. - 64440088
Mark - 84995146 | Andy - 91086443 | Connie - 91130008 | Jordan - 91168032

Peugeot 308CC 1.6A Turbo $39,800 $12,170 /yr 30-Mar-2012 1,598 cc 108,000 km  AA Trust Automotive Available
Sport

1 Owner! AA Trust Certified Quality Pre-Owned Vehicle! Zip Around With The 308 And Definitely A Head Turner! Very Affordable Deal! The 308 Packs The
Punch With Stability And Good Driving Experience! W...

Office No. - 63450381

CS - 87877555 | Willey - 91692071 | Dave - 98500051

Peugeot 308CC 1.6A Turbo $36,988 $10,780 /yr 28-Mar-2012 1,598 cc 99,665 km  Platinum Car Consign Pte  Available
Sport Ltd

Time Te Own A 308 Hard Top Convertible At A Very Affordable Deal! The 308 Packs The Punch With Stability And Good Driving Experience! Servicing Just
Done With New Tyres And Battery! Well Maintained In...

Office No. - 69717880
Matt - 91186851 | Lester - 96192666 | Vincent - 98785544

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car leans, financial services, low mileage
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our
site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models. Find the right
Rental Car for you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner sites for job
openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results.

© 2004-2020 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Peugeot 308&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012&AVL=2



